
                          

COURT OF ALDERMEN

SIR/MADAM

YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 17th day of MARCH, 2020.

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm
of the clock in the afternoon precisely.

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.)

TIM ROLPH,
Swordbearer.

Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House,
Tuesday, 10th March 2020

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are an accurate record?  (Pages 1 - 8)

2 Mr Chamberlain's List of Applicants for the Freedom of the City:-  
Name Occupation Address Company

Jing Jiang Aarons a Charity Chairman Knightsbridge Glass Sellers

Christopher Jan Abbott a Writer Brent Distillers
Robert Malcolm Aickin, 
TD

an Insurer Hackney Loriners

Phillip Martyn 
Alderman 

an Orthopaedic 
Surgeon

Candwr Road, Ponthir, 
Monmouthshire

Haberdashers

Michael Aminzade a Cyber Security 
Company Director 

Barnet Bakers

David Harold Amor a Direct Marketing 
Company Director

Lacey Green, Princes 
Risborough, 
Buckinghamshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Allister Frank Andrew  a Commerical 
Launderer 

Tatsfield, Kent Launderers

John Robert Ball a Managing Director Gosport, Hampshire Goldsmiths

Public Document Pack



2
Name Occupation Address Company

Andrew Alan Bandurka a Solicitor Putney Solicitors
Robert William Barclay a Banker Essex International 

Bankers
Oliver Patrick Bartrum, 
MBE 

a Livery Compnay 
Clerk, retired

Loddon, Hook, 
Hampshire 

Clockmakers

Mark Bernard Battles a Chartered 
Accountant 

Clapham South Distillers

Mr Michael John 
Baunton, CBE

a Motor 
Components 
Company Director, 
retired

Stamford, Lincolnshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

George Hugh Dominic 
Beasley  

a Software 
Developer 

Islington Haberdashers

Anna-Maria Belli a Surgeon, retired Wimbledon Gunmakers
Dr Elizabeth Anne 
Bevan 

a General 
Practitioner, retired 

Colchester, Essex Apothecaries

John Maurice Bishop an Arbitrator Notting Hill Arbitrators
Susan Margaret Bolton  a Safety and 

Compliance 
Consultancy 
Director 

Ealing Dyers

Theo Doric Alfred 
Bossom  

a Regular Army 
Officer

Tidworth, Salisbury Grocers

Michael Neil Murray 
Boyd, CBE

a Chartered 
Accountant

Pirbright, Surrey Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Michael Brendan 
Bawden Brett  

a Barrister Oxford, Oxfordshire Grocers

Richard David Brown  a Laundry 
Equipment 
Supplying Co. 
Director  

Leicestershire Launderers

Dr. Marius-Adrian 
Buica 

a Public Health 
Consultant

Watford, Hertfordshire Plumbers

Andrew Stephen Burr a Building Company 
Managing Director

Silsoe, Bedfordshire Glass Sellers

Douglas John Gordon 
Campbell  

a Blacksmith Hertfordshire Blacksmiths

Samantha Jane 
Caporn 

a Wine Company 
Director 

Forest Row, East 
Sussex

Vintners

Jack Colin Chaddock  a Wine Merchant Merton Vintners
Karl Philip 
Chamberlain 

an Investment 
Banker

Sidcup, Kent Plumbers

Mark Owen Chapman an Information 
Technology 
Manager

Crofton Park Plumbers

Robert Owen Clarke, 
OBE 

an Author and Tv 
Presenter 

Fulham Vintners

Ann Sharon Clayton a Counsellor Merrival Lane, Ross-
on-Wye, 
Herefordshire

Haberdashers

Gillian Clement a Jeweller Newton, Swansea, 
Wales

Pewterers

Julia Elizabeth Cole  a Consultant Hampton, Middlesex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Susan Patricia Collins an Interior Designer, 
retired

Hertford, Hertfordshire Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers

Alfie Cook an Assay Office 
Assistant 

Bermondsey Goldsmiths



3
Name Occupation Address Company

Hugo Gervaise 
Cameron Cooke  

a Managing Director Hampshire Leathersellers

Clifford Robert Cooper  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Hitchin, Hertfordshire Carpenters

Lady Georgina Anne 
Craufurd 

an Art Historian Lymington, Hampshire Gardeners

Gordon Oliver Curtis  a Musician Chichester, West 
Sussex

Musicians

Benjamin Henry Oliver 
Davis 

a Service Manager Ditton, Aylesford, Kent Plumbers

Clare Davison  a College Principal, 
retired 

Dorset Blacksmiths

Christopher John 
Devane 

a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Stratford Upon Avon, 
Warwickshire

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Stephen James Dix a Finacial Analyst Stroud Green Cutlers
Vladislav Dobrokhotov a Chamber of 

Commerce Director
Espoo, Finland Marketors

Bethanie Joanna Dove  a Pastry Chef Lambeth Bakers
Myles Justin Hugo 
Dowley 

a Chartered 
Accountant

Wandsworth Grocers

Madelyn Dransfield an Interior Designer Grove Park, Chiswick Glass Sellers
John Patrick Duffin  a Managing Director County Derry, 

Northern Ireland
Builders 
Merchants

Stephen Graham Duke  a Commercial 
Director 

Doncaster, Yorkshire Builders 
Merchants

Philip George Emburey a Chartered 
Accountant 

Chiselhurst, Kent Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Karl Luke Ashley Eze a Chief Operating 
Officer 

Hampstead Bakers

Ernest Fasanya an Architect Westminster Chartered 
Architects

Joseph Edward 
Fattorini 

a Head of Sales Richmond Upon 
Thames

Vintners

Susan Field a Chartered 
Accountant

Greenwich Chartered 
Accountants

Andrzej Jozef 
Filarowski  

a Technical Director Leeds, Yorkshire Dyers

Stephen Barwis Foote a Regulatory 
Scientist, retired 

Royston, Hertfordshire Horners

Nicola Jane Forrest  a Managing Director Lamberhurst, Kent Vintners
Martin John Francis a Stockbroker, 

retired 
Broxbourne, 
Hertfordshire

Needlemakers

Theodore Elliott Frazer an Assistant Director 
of Music 

Wormley, Surrey Educators

Colin William George a Specification 
Sales Manager 

Tenterden, Kent Lightmongers

Emma-Jane Gilleland a Brewing Director Repton, Derbyshire Brewers
Mark Jonathan Green a Senior Fire Officer, 

retired
Reading, Berkshire Air Pilots

Geoffrey Nigel 
Gudgion 

an Author Beaconsfield, 
Buckinghamshire

Poulters

Daniel James Haddon-
Gill 

an Actuary Sutton Hill, Telford, 
Shropshire

Haberdashers

Siri Fischer Hansen a Personal Assistant Portsoken, City of 
London

Musicians

Craig Stuart Philip 
Harding 

an Architect Haydon, Radstock, 
Somerset 

Constructors

Andrew Nigel Harrison a Solicitor Edgbaston, 
Birmingham

Fruiterers



4
Name Occupation Address Company

Michael Andrew Rhys 
Hawes 

a Chief Executive Alpraham, Cheshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Charlotte Isabel 
Haylett  

a Business 
Development 
Executive 

Lambeth Vintners

Michael Joseph Healy a Publisher Pleasantville, New 
York, United States of 
America

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Sophie Geraldine 
Maria Hetreed 

an Events Manager Barnes Tallow Chandlers

David William Hipkin a Professional 
Director 

Great Dunmow, Essex Woolmen

Amran Justin Matheo 
Hussain 

a Director Reading, Berkshire Educators

Amy Rebecca 
Hutchinson 

a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Leyton Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Philip Ko-Hing Innes a Wine Merchant Birmingham Salters
Faith Petra Priscilla 
Johnson  

a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Newham Haberdashers

Alan Bryn Jones a Company Director Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire

Carmen

Geoffrey Kehr an Aviation Manager Belgium Fan Makers
Alain Kerneis an Independent 

Investment Director 
Bermondsey Plaisterers

Beverley Anne Kettell a Human Resources 
Manager, retired

West Bergholt, 
Colchester, Essex

Spectacle Makers

Edmund Mervyn 
Bellamy King, MBE

a Librarian, retired St Albans, 
Hertfordshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Michaela Koller an Insurance 
Company Director 
General

Brussels, Belgium Insurers

Stefan Herbert 
Koschek 

a Management 
Accountant

Woodford Green, 
Essex

Upholders

Julie Elizabeth 
Langford  

a Finance and 
Operations Director 

Overseal, Derbyshire Builders 
Merchants

James Robert Lawson a Brewing Company 
Director

Denby Dale, Yorkshire Brewers

Michael John Lee a Police Officer, 
retired 

Chelmsford, Essex Plaisterers

Jane Elizabeth Lowe an Actor Pimlico Woolmen
Nicholas Simon Lyford a Project Director Fleet, Hampshire Coachmakers & 

Coach Harness 
Makers

Thomas Alexander 
Gordon Marcuson 

an Actuary Cricklewood Actuaries

Jamie Christopher 
Martin 

a Goldsmith Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire

Goldsmiths

Dr David Deepinder 
Maudgil 

a Medical Doctor Ealing Apothecaries

Dr Kieran McHugh a Consultant High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire

Apothecaries

David Alan Meehan a Water Engineer, 
retired 

Lyme Regis, Dorset Water 
Conservators

Karin Ann Melling a Solicitor Bognor Regis, West 
Sussex

Solicitors

The Revd. Russell 
Derek Moul  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders

Harold Hill, Romford, 
Essex 

Drapers



5
Name Occupation Address Company

Dr Scott Gordon 
Mundle  

an Optometrist Winnipeg, Manitoba, 
Canada

Spectacle Makers

Michael John Murphy a Sales Director Stourport On Severn, 
Worcestershire

Builders 
Merchants

Parminder Nahl a Solicitor Mayfair Leathersellers
Naomi Calantha 
Newton-Sherlock 

a Company Director Birmingham Goldsmiths

Gerard Charles 
Holland Oates  

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired

Horley, Surrey Farmers

Joshua Lucas Oates a Chief Executive 
Officer

Wandsworth Plaisterers

Timothy O'Malley a Managing Director Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Fruiterers

Michael Andrew 
Osborne  

a Director Newport, Shropshire Haberdashers

Ashok Parekh a Banker Camden International 
Bankers

Catherine Scott 
Frances Pavely 

a Civil Servant, 
retired

Godstone, Surrey Spectacle Makers

David Harrison Pfeiffer a Banker Hammersmith International 
Bankers

Sarah Ann Boyd Pinch a Communications 
Company Director 

Henleaze, Bristol Communicators

Jerome Jean Andre 
Poichet 

a Software Engineer Cupertino, California, 
USA

Clockmakers

Amanda Jane Poole-
Connor 

a Public Relations 
Consultant 

Beare Green, Surrey Communicators

Sara Louise Prentice  a Jeweller's Creative 
Director 

Stockbury, 
Sittingbourne, Kent

Goldsmiths

Richard Anthony Price an Estate Manager Gamlingay, 
Bedfordshire

Farmers

George David 
Prideaux 

a Key Account 
Manager 

Lambeth Vintners

Lorraine Elizabeth 
Provest-Eames 

an Agriculture 
Procurement 
Manager

Bedford, Bedfordshire Butchers

Paul Lawson Rawlings an Engineer Bristol Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers

Alice Jane Reynolds a Student Ross On Wye, 
Herefordshire

Haberdashers

Emma Mary Rice a Winemaker Alton, Hampshire Vintners
Nicholas Edward Riley  a Chartered 

Accountant 
Derbyshire Blacksmiths

Steven Bryan 
Rowbotham 

an Operations 
Director 

Sileby, Loughborough, 
Leicestershire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Julia Patricia Ryan an Interior Designer Ealing Glass Sellers
His Honour John 
Edward Anthony 
Samuels, QC

a Circuit Judge, 
retired

Richmond, Surrey Educators

Nicola Mary Urling 
Savage 

a Communications & 
Marketing Director 

Kingston Upon 
Thames

Communicators

Chris Shaun Seaton a Solicitor Stanton Drew, Bristol Solicitors
Colin John Semple an Information 

Technology 
Director 

St Katharine Docks, 
Wapping

Information 
Technologists

Sumitra Shah a Chartered 
Accountant

Purley Chartered 
Accountants

Victoria Lee Shirvill a Royal Navy Officer Tetbury, 
Gloucestershire

Engineers



6
Name Occupation Address Company

Andrew John Simpson  a Business 
Development 
Director 

Whitstable, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Stephen Philip Skelton  a Viticultural 
Consultant

Fulham Vintners

Richard William Smith a Safety Systems 
Company Director 

Storrington, West 
Sussex

Painter-Stainers

Kiaran Peter Smyth an Engineer West Sussex Painter-Stainers
Michael Kenneth 
Donald Sparks 

an Antique Restorer Kings Langley, 
Hertfordshire

Masons

Francis Charles 
Spencer 

a Company 
Chairman

Worcestershire Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers

Lee Springthorpe a Software 
Development 
Company Director

Chelmsford, Essex Carmen

Michael John Stearn an Entrepreneur Surrey Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Katherine Pearl 
Streatfeild 

a Teacher Little Baddow, 
Chelmsford, Essex

Haberdashers

Penelope Elaine 
Streatfeild 

a Student Little Baddow, 
Chelmsford, Essex

Haberdashers

Georgina Marie 
Strutton 

an Osteopath Billericay, Essex Needlemakers

Rona Lillian Tait a Laundry Company 
Director

Teddington Launderers

Dennis Charles Tate a Royal Navy Officer Fulham Upholders
Dr Dominic William 
Rupert Thomas-
James 

a Barrister Gower Peninsula, 
Wales

Pattenmakers

David George Thornley a Consultant West Sussex Wheelwrights
Trevor Michael Timms a Spectacle Maker Wednesfield, 

Wolverhampton
Spectacle Makers

Edward Roman 
Tadeusz Franciszek 
Jozef Tulasiewicz 

a Head of 
Communications 

Ealing Communicators

Dr Sarah Louise 
Turnbull 

a Lecturer Hampshire Marketors

Mark Turner a College 
Technician 

Canterbury, Kent Spectacle Makers

Sarah Margaret Turner  an Accountant Richmond Upon 
Thames

Glass Sellers

Robert James Usher  a Company Director, 
retired 

Wigginton, Tring, 
Hertfordshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Karim Nurezdin 
Wallani 

a Consultant Golders Green International 
Bankers

John Irving Warnett a Management 
Services Company 
Director

Wakefield, West 
Yorkshire

Woolmen

Captain Patrick 
Halfdan Watson, RN

a Livery Company 
Clerk

Flitcham, Kings Lynn, 
Norfolk

Pewterers

Sharon Rosanna 
Watson 

a Consultant Clapham South Wax Chandlers

Samantha Louise 
White  

a Commercial 
Director 

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Bakers

Duncan Jeffrey 
Willcocks 

an Insurance Broker High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire

Woolmen

Anthony Vernon 
Williams 

a Civil Engineer Chester, Cheshire Water 
Conservators



7
Name Occupation Address Company

Katherine Anne 
Woodley 

an Events Director & 
Producer

Surbiton, Surrey Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders

Allan Michael Dean 
Wright  

a Managing Director Pocklington, East 
Yorkshire

Builders 
Merchants

Dr Stephanie Ann 
Wright 

a General 
Practitioner, retired 

Farmborough, 
Hampshire

Framework 
Knitters

3 Applications of the Following to be admitted as Freemen of the City in the Companies 
Named:-  
Name                               Company
Paul Henry Lavery          Security Professionals
Andrew Ian Nicholls        Security Professionals 

4 Thanks to the Spital Sermon Preacher  



This page is intentionally left blank



RUSSELL, MAYOR

COURT OF ALDERMEN
Tuesday, 4 February 2020

PRESENT

Alderman Ian Luder
Alderman Nick Anstee
Alderman Sir David Wootton
Alderman Sir Roger Gifford
Alderman Sir Alan Yarrow
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman
Alderman David Graves

Alderman Timothy Hailes
Alderman & Sheriff Professor Michael 
  Mainelli
Alderman Vincent Keaveny
Alderman Robert Howard
Alderman Alastair King
Alderman Gregory Jones QC

Alderman Nicholas Lyons
Alderman Prem Goyal
Alderman Emma Edhem
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney
Alderwoman Susan Langley
Alderman Bronek Masojada

Minutes

Minutes, 
Common 
Council

Resolved:- That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 3rd December 2019 
were correctly recorded.

The minutes of the Court of Common Council were laid upon the table of the Court.

Congratulatory 
Resolution – 
Sir Peter 
Kenneth Estlin

Resolved unanimously:- That the sincere congratulations of this Court be offered 
to Alderman Sir Peter Kenneth Estlin on his recent appointment by Her Majesty the 
Queen as Knight Bachelor in recognition of services to International Business, 
Inclusion and Skills.

Election of 
Alderman for 
the Ward of 
Farringdon 
Within

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 18th 
December 2019 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Farringdon Within.

Election of an 
Alderman for 
the Ward of 
Dowgate

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 18th 
December 2019 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Dowgate.

Election of an 
Alderman for 
the Ward of 
Coleman 
Street

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 18th 
December 2019 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Coleman Street.

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



4 FEBRUARY 2020 2

Applications 
for Freedom of 
the City 

Mr Chamberlain presented the names of one hundred and thirty-seven persons to 
be made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom 
of this City accordingly, as follows:-

Name Occupation Address Company

Claire Jean Anderson a Training Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

Battersea Chartered 
Accountants

Laura Ann Andrikopoulos an Actuary Marston Green, 
Birmingham

Actuaries

Bernadette Ann Marion 
Barker 

an Architect Wandsworth Arbitrators

Karen Elizabeth Betts a Whisky Association 
Chief Executive 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers

Dheeraj Bhasin, MBE a Pilot Wistow, Leicestershire Air Pilots
Oliver James Blair  a Global Director of 

Communications 
Highgate Dyers

Dr Simon Nicholas Bland a Physicist Surrey Scientific Instrument 
Makers

Alice Briana Bond a Sales Manager Shropshire Gunmakers
Andrew Raymond 
Bordiss  

a Journalist, retired Swanage, Dorset Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Dr Julius Hereward 
Bourke 

a Medical Doctor Kingston Upon Thames Barbers

Peter John Brindle  a College Bursar, 
retired 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Masons

Mrs April Rosemary 
Browell  

an Actress Sherborne, Dorset Glovers

Jonathan Laird Brown a Physician Pitchcombe, Stroud, 
Gloucestershire 

Apothecaries

Dr Richard Michael 
Brown 

a Dentist, retired Westminster Painter-Stainers

James Campbell  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Forres, Morayshire, 
Scotland

Distillers

Giuseppe Mario Cescutti a Chef Camden Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & Tobacco 
Blenders

David Michael Chandler a Managing Director Colchester, Essex Security 
Professionals

Verena Kathleen Felicity 
Charvet 

a Solicitor Westminster Fan Makers

James Robert Clifford 
Christopherson  

a Management 
Consultant 

Quainton, 
Buckinghamshire

Turners

Debbie Elizabeth Clarke a Corporate Financier South Kensington International 
Bankers

Elizabeth Mary Crawford 
Coles 

a Registered Nurse Kent Barbers

Squadron Leader Daniel 
Collingridge-Padbury  

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Bristol Turners

Hannah Louise Conneely a Research and 
Development 
Technologist 

Desborough, Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Bakers

Lisa Joanne Corbridge a Business Security 
Specialist 

Penistone, Sheffield, 
South Yorkshire 

Security 
Professionals

Richard Martin Hamilton 
Croft- Sharland 

a Fund Manager Easton, Suffolk Chartered Surveyors

Kenneth Hugh Crumplin a Consultant General 
Surgeon, retired 

Marford, Wrexham Barbers

Sean Antony Bernard 
Martin Curtis-Ward 

a Journalist Ealing Communicators

Heidi Marie Darlow a Footwear Designer Dickleburgh, Norfolk Pattenmakers
Trevor Philip Datson a Consultant Woking, Surrey Communicators
Caroline Jane Day a Procurement 

Specialist 
Essex Coopers

Page 2



3 4 FEBRUARY 2020

Captain Christopher Neil 
Dodds 

a Ship Captain Milnthorpe, Cumbria Master Mariners

Dr Geraldine Mary 
Dooley 

an Orthodontist West Kensington Loriners

Rombout Eikelenboom a Printing Company 
Director 

Islington Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Jonathan Elvey an Arbitrator & 
Mediator

Marylebone Shipwrights

Joanne Maria Fisher a Property Accountant Upminster, Essex Coopers
Josephine Elizabeth Lisa 
Flight  

a Business 
Psychologist 

Westminster North Carpenters

Alison Marie Flint a Plumbing Student Oldham, Lancashire Plumbers
Laura Charlotte Franklin  a Textiles Technical 

Manager 
Huddersfield, Yorkshire Dyers

Sean Kevin Patrick Gair a Chartered Architect Deptford Chartered Architects
Dr Robin Francis Anson 
Gardner  

a General Practitioner, 
retired

Maidstone, Kent Apothecaries

Amanda Georgina 
Garnham  

a Public Relations 
Officer 

Legardere, France Distillers

Sidika Deniz Gelenbe a Pianist and 
Professor 

Westminster Musicians

Christina Elizabeth 
Gordon  

an Interior Designer, 
retired 

Benfleet, Essex Glaziers

Wing Commander 
Marland Hudson Green, 
MBE

a Gliding Instructor Ewelme, Wallingford, 
Oxfordshire 

Air Pilots

Paul Hamilton  a Technical Director Bingley, Bradford, 
Yorkshire

Dyers

Benjamin Paul Nicholas 
Hanley 

a Company Secretary Islington North Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Michael Ghaly Farag 
Hanna 

an Investment 
Manager 

Kents Hill, Milton 
Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire

Fruiterers

David William Ronald 
Harrington 

a Stockbroker Clacton On Sea, Essex Cutlers

Sarah Elizabeth Harrison  a Teacher Islington Clothworkers
Valerie Kathleen Theys 
Henry 

a Head of Marketing Bromley, Kent Communicators

Ronald Macdonald 
Stewart Hepburn 

a Geopolitical 
Consultant

Childrey, Oxfordshire Communicators

Peter John Hillier an Investment 
Manager

Inveresk, East Lothian, 
Scotland

Gunmakers

Derek Morris Hodd a Procurement 
Consultant 

Hammersmith Scientific Instrument 
Makers

Philip Richard Hogan  a Company Director, 
retired 

Chipstead, Surrey Turners

Peter William Hogg  a Chartered Surveyor Streatham Paviors
Commander Benjamin 
Horner 

a Royal Navy Officer Poplar Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Carolyn Jane Hutchings a Manager Victoria Fan Makers
Kai Risto Ivalo  a Spirits Marketing 

Company Director 
Galashiels, Scotland Distillers

Christopher Raymond 
James 

a Management 
Consultant 

Gundleton, Nr Alresford, 
Hampshire 

Poulters

William Gary Jardine  a Health and Safety 
Fire Consultant 

Yateley, Hampshire Firefighters

Antony John Jeffery an Actuary Islington Actuaries
Robert Christopher John, 
JP 

a Civil Servant Beckenham Security 
Professionals

Christopher William 
Jones 

a Chartered Surveyor Clapham Chartered Surveyors

Nicole Kim a Sales Director Chelsea Cutlers
Oliver Simon Kohn  a Food Business 

Director 
Chipping Sodbury, Bristol Butchers

Page 3



4 FEBRUARY 2020 4

Stewart Hunter Laing  a Whiskey Company 
Managing Director 

Paisley, Renfrewshire, 
Scotland

Distillers

Vijay Kumar Luthra a Management 
Consultant 

Southwark Management 
Consultants

David James Malachi a Deputy Head 
Teacher 

Mayfair Educators

Nigel John Godfrey Mapp a Chartered Surveyor Barnes Chartered Surveyors
Sarah Ann Marshall  a Senior Technologist Devon Dyers
James William Douglas 
Mathewson  

a Talent Manager Chevening, Sevenoaks, 
Kent

Clothworkers

Martin McAnaney a Head of Compliance Dartington, Devon Dyers
Joseph Clayton McGee a Group Security Chief 

Executive Officer  
Harrietsham, Kent Security 

Professionals
Dr Victor Noel McLachlan an Engineer, retired Hertfordshire Plumbers
Graham David Milward  a Medical 

Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Wiltshire Turners

Colonel Paul Gordon 
Mitchell  

a Chartered Engineer Devon Turners

Christopher Alan Moore a Charity Company 
Director 

Cheam, Surrey Cooks

Mr Daniel Simeon Morris an Ophthalmologist Cardiff, Wales Spectacle Makers
Dr Julian Rupert 
Laurence Morris 

a Solicitor Beckenham, Kent Distillers

Christine Frances Muir an Occupational 
Therapist, retired 

Broom, Biggleswade, 
Bedfordshire 

Framework Knitters

Edward Brampton Mundy  a Research Analyst Wandsworth Distillers
Richard Fintan Murphy an Actuary Winchester, Hampshire Actuaries
Guy Timothy Napier a Property Developer Upper Dean, 

Cambridgeshire
Ironmongers

Terry Michael Neville, 
OBE

an Education 
Administrator 

Hertfordshire Leathersellers

Christine Ann North a Teacher, retired Epsom, Surrey Water Conservators
Aidan O'Byrne a Banker Lambeth International 

Bankers
Malcolm Ian Offord a Distilling Company 

Director 
Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers

William Gerard O'Herlihy a Solicitor Westminster Paviors
Michael Gerard O'Reilly a Training Services 

Director 
Whitsable, Kent Educators

Michael John Packham a Chartered Surveyor East Croydon, Surrey Pattenmakers
Jill Palmer  a Journalist, retired Richmond, Surrey Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers
Graham Philip Parry a Project Director Berkswell, near 

Coventry, West 
Midlands 

Engineers

Andreas George Payne a Local Councillor Hoddesdon, 
Hertfordshire

Fruiterers

Denis Andreas 
Petropoulos 

a Shipping Director Fulham Shipwrights

Anthony Philip William 
Pilkington 

an Accountant Stroud, Gloucestershire Farriers

Gianpiero Giulio Placidi a Student Hammersmith Fuellers
Michael James Polston a Specialist Decorator Hornchurch, Essex Painter-Stainers
Bertram Yang Proctor a Freelance Journalist Westminster Wheelwrights
Benjamin Michael 
Charles Ralph 

a Head of Fire Safety Battersea Engineers

Tammy Marie Richardson a Consulting 
Brokerage Company 
Managing Director 

Putney Insurers

David John Ridley  a Managing Director Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers
Air Vice Marshal Andrew 
Lyle Roberts, CB, CBE, 
AFC

a Royal Air Force 
Officer, retired 

Sway, Lymington, 
Hampshire 

Air Pilots

Josephine Lyn Robertson an Actuary Wrington, Somerset Actuaries

Page 4



5 4 FEBRUARY 2020

Celia Ann Linsey 
Robinson 

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant

Battersea Founders

Mark Andrew Rogers a Security Company 
Director 

Hampshire Pattenmakers

Dr Elizabeth Anne 
Rollinson 

a Chief Executive Berkhamsted, 
Hertfordshire

Gardeners

Edward John Andrew 
Sale  

an Export Manager Banbury, Oxfordshire Distillers

Sarah-Jane Sewell a Lobbyist Barnes Communicators
David Brendon Sheppard a National Leader of 

Education
Blackheath Leathersellers

Nicholas James 
Sherwood  

a Meat Company 
Director 

Elvington, York, 
Yorkshire

Butchers

Veronica Eileen Skeet a General Manager Broomfield, Herne Bay, 
Kent 

Butchers

Christopher Daniel 
Spokes 

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Chesterton, Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Farmers

Emma Jane Stapleton a Chartered Surveyor Poole, Dorset Chartered Surveyors
Dr Timothy Alexander 
Steel  

a Dentist York, Yorkshire Dyers

Captain Raja Reginald 
Stokes  

a Harbour Master & 
Captain, retired 

Folkestone, Kent Master Mariners

Richard Ivan Stoppard a Distilling Company 
Chief Officer

Ealing Distillers

Cdr Derek Stoyles, RD 
RNR

a Harbour Master, 
retired 

Charing, Ashford, Kent Master Mariners

James Michael Taylor a Quantity Surveyor St Albans, Hertfordshire Arbitrators
Susanna Claire Pitts 
Teixidor 

an Advertising Agency 
Director 

Wandsworth Glovers

Timothy Peter Thorne a Barrister Greater Manchester Arbitrators
David Nicholas Tinnion  a Chief Operations 

Officer 
East Dulwich Dyers

Professor David Michael 
Titterington 

a Professor of Music Tower Hamlets Musicians

Gavin Nash Towers an Energy Supply 
Company Sales 
Manager 

Sutton, Surrey Fuellers

Simon Barnett Tyndall  a Meat Company 
Director 

Bickley, Kent Butchers

Wilhelmina Elizabeth 
Vester  

an Architectural 
Engineer 

Schiedam, The 
Netherlands

Distillers

Madhukar Chowdary 
Vykuntam 

a Student Silver Street, Cambridge Constructors

Dr Olivia Sidonie Walker a Medical Doctor Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Salters

William James Walker  a Distilling Company 
Managing Director

Wattston, By Airdrie, 
Lanarkshire, Scotland

Distillers

David George Willett a Commercial Director Brighton, East Sussex Educators
Claire Isobel Williams  a Business Director Devizes, Wiltshire Furniture Makers
David Rhys Williams  a Chartered Surveyor Battersea Turners
Susan Ruth Williams a Consultant Warrington, Cheshire Dyers
Adrian David Willis a Membership 

Manager 
Tamworth, Staffordshire Lightmongers

Christopher Martin Wilson a Management 
Consultant 

Farnham, Surrey Management 
Consultants

Neil Lewis Stuart Wilson a Chartered Architect Westminster Chartered Architects
Lawrence John Clarkson 
Wood 

a Student Bournville, Birmingham International 
Bankers

Lewis Alexander Worrow a Managing Director Tiverton, Devon International 
Bankers

Page 5



4 FEBRUARY 2020 6

Applications of the following to be recorded as Freemen of the City, and in the 
Companies Named:- 

Applications, 
Freemen of 
the City, and 
in the 
Companies 
Named

Name                                Company
John Francis Attwater     Cutlers
Wendell Todd Evans     Gold and Silver Wyre Drawers
Cdr. Stuart Andrew Finn     Gold and Silver Wyre Drawers
Trevor Charles Jones     Glass Sellers
Michael James Murfin     Security Professionals
Harry Peter Russell     Leathersellers
Graham Turnock     Drapers
James Douglas Wheeler     Tylers & Bricklayers

Read and Agreed to.

Draft Precept 
to the Masters, 
Prime 
Wardens, 
Upper Bailiff 
and Wardens 
of the several 
Livery 
Companies

The draft of a Precept to the Masters, Prime Wardens, Upper Bailiff and Wardens 
of the several Livery Companies requiring the attendance of the Livery on 24th June 
next for the election of Sheriffs and other Officers for the year ensuing and on 29th 
September next, for the election of a Lord Mayor of this City, for the year ensuing, 
was read, agreed to and ordered to be issued.

Order – 
Hustings at 
elections at 
Common Hall

An Order against persons crowding upon the Hustings at elections at Common Hall 
was passed.

Appointment, 
Easter 
Preacher

Any Other 
urgent 
Business – 
Report of the 
General 
Purposes 
Committee of 
Alderman: 
Worshipful 
Company of 
Cooks

Resolved:- That the Right Reverend and Right Honourable Lord Chartres GCVO, be 
requested to preach before this Court and the Governors of the several hospitals of 
this City, at the Guild Church of St Lawrence Jewry on Thursday, 5th March 2020.

Also, that the Vicar of St Lawrence Jewry be requested to -

(a) grant permission for the use of St Lawrence Jewry church;

(b) settle the details of the service;

(c) brief the Right Reverend and Right Honourable Lord Chartres GCVO; and

(d) conduct the service.

Any Other Urgent Business: 

Report of the General Purposes Committee of Aldermen:-

Of the reference of 15th January 2020 in respect of a proposal from the Worshipful 
Company of Cooks seeking approval of a revised Supplementary Royal Charter, 
Ordinances and By-Laws and recommending that the proposal be supported by the 

Page 6



7 4 FEBRUARY 2020

Court of Aldermen.

Resolved:- That the revised Supplementary Royal Charter, Ordinances and By-Laws 
of the Worshipful Company of Cooks be approved. 

BARRADELL.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are an accurate record?

